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Sonja Birr

From: Dan Koski
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 8:43 AM
To: Sonja Birr
Subject: Fwd: Vista Rd/Custer St erosion.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Webb, Carrie A - DNR" <CarrieA.Webb@wisconsin.gov>

Date: May 14, 2014 at 8:07:36 AM CDT

To: Matt Smits <msmits@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>, Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>, Mike Zimmer
<mzimmer@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Vista Rd/Custer St erosion.

Hi Matt, it looks like that is a mapped waterway so we assume it is navigable and regulated. They would
need a permit to place riprap or any other structure in the waterway. The application materials can be
found here: http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/waterways/Permits/StreambankErosionGP.html for General
permits for each property, which is a $303 fee and we issue it within 30 days. Or here:
http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/waterways/Permits/StreambankErosionlIP.html for all property owners to go
together in an Individual permit with a S603 fee and a 30 day public notice period, so it does take about
2 months or so to issue. | do not know of any assistance for erosion control. Please let me know if you
have any further questions.

From: Matt Smits [mailto:msmits@manitowoc.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 3:21 PM

To: Webb, Carrie A - DNR

Cc: Greg Minikel; Dan Koski; Mike Zimmer
Subject: Vista Rd/Custer St erosion.

Hi Carrie

We have an issue where the bank of a small stream/ditch is eroding away. The area that is
eroding is privately owned in the Vista Road/West Custer St area. Large amounts of the hill side
are falling away and the owners in the area are concerned for the future of their homes. We
were wondering if you could help answer a few question and give us some insight to what we
could do.

1. Is there anything that they would be allowed to do to stop or slow the erosion?
2. Canthey place rip rap or broken concrete along the edge?
3. Do you know of any form of assistance that they could receive to help with the costs?

Any information you could give will be appreciated. | have attached some photos so you to see
some of the damage but they don’t seem to show it very well.

With the heavy rains this spring we have had some larger slides also occur along Silver Creek in
Silver Creek Park and some other areas.



Thanks

Matt Smits

Engineering/Stormwater Technician

900 Quay Street City of Manitowoc
920-686-6910 Office  920-374-0088 Cell

This email was Anti Virus checked by Astaro Security Gateway.
http://www.astaro.com




Sonja Birr

From: Dan Koski

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 8:42 AM

To: Sonja Birr

Subject: Fwd: Vista Rd/Custer St erosion.

Attachments: IMG_0927.JPG; ATT00001.htm; IMG_0929.JPG; ATT00002.htm; IMG_0931.JPG;
ATT00003.htm; Vista erosion.pdf; ATT00004.htm

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Matt Smits" <msmits@manitowoc.org>

To: "CarrieA.Webb@wisconsin.gov" <CarricA. Webb@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: "Greg Minikel" <gminikel@manitowoc.org>, "Dan Koski" <dkoski@manitowoc.org>,
"Mike Zimmer" <mzimmer@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Vista Rd/Custer St erosion.

Hi Carrie

We have an issue where the bank of a small stream/ditch is eroding away. The area that is
eroding is privately owned in the Vista Road/West Custer St area. Large amounts of the hill
side are falling away and the owners in the area are concerned for the future of their homes. We
were wondering if you could help answer a few question and give us some insight to what we
could do.

1. Is there anything that they would be allowed to do to stop or slow the erosion?
2. Can they place rip rap or broken concrete along the edge?

3. Do you know of any form of assistance that they could receive to help with the costs?

Any information you could give will be appreciated. I have attached some photos so you to see
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
920-686-6910 Office ~ 920-374-0088 Cell



Sonja Birr

From: Dan Koski

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 8:42 AM
To: Greg Minikel; Matt Smits; Sonja Birr
Subject: Fwd: 4750 Vista Road

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: David Soeldner <dsoeldner(@manitowoc.org>
Date: May 13,2014 at 1:16:12 PM CDT

To: Al Schema - SBC <aschema(@sbcglobal.net>
Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski(@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: 4750 Vista Road

Hi Al,

Thanks for the heads up. Agree that this should be discussed at the next PI meeting and that we
should have as much data going into that meeting as possible. (As we learned during last night's
drainage discussion, once residents make their mind up that the City is responsible for their
drainage problems, it's very difficult to get them to change their mind.)

Thanks,

Dave Soeldner | Alderman, District 8 | City of Manitowoc | 920-629-6444 | www.manitowoc.org

From: AL Schema [aschema@sbcglobal.net]
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 12:22 PM

To: David Soeldner

Cc: Dan Koski

Subject: 4750 Vista Road

Hi Dave,

I have been in contact with Richard Bloedorn 4750 Vista Road, Manitowoc. He lives on the
north side of Custer next to a ravine that runs under Custer Street going north and south that
leads to the Manitowoc River ultimately in Camp Vits Park. He and the neighbors are having
problems in there backyards are disappearing due to heavy erosion, in some places the ravine
reaches 20 plus feet in height. He and the neighbors believe its due to more hard surface water
being directed towards the ravine than what was 20 years ago. City staff are aware of the issue
and have checked it out a few times, have taken pictures. It has come to a point where it has to be
discussed at the Public Infrastructure level I think, I was hoping you could add it to the next
Public Infrastructure meeting agenda to bring some resolve to this topic. I have ask Dan to get
the storm sewer runoff maps of that area for the meeting. thx..
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Please Check out the Links Below

Wisconsin Speleological Society (WSS)
http://www.wisconsincaves.org/

Cherney Maribel Caves
http://www.maribelcaves.com/

WSS YouTube Channel
Wisconsin Caves<http://www.youtube.com/user/ WisconsinCaves>

Allan Schema
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